cityoF HARRISONBURG
CITY MANAGER

409 SOUTH MAIN STREET, HARRISONBURG, VA 22801
OFFICE (540) 432-7701 « FAX (540) 432-7778

TO: Ande Banks, Interim City Manager
FROM: Gerald Gatobu
DATE: 3-15-2022

RE: Resolution — Title VI Program & Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Assessment

Summary:

STATUTORY AUTHORITY. Section 601 of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 states the
following:

No person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be
excluded

from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

FTA requires that all direct and primary recipients document their compliance by submitting
a Title

VI Program to their FTA regional civil rights officer once every three years. The Title VI
Program must

be approved by the direct or primary recipient’s appropriate governing entity. The Title VI
Program

for the Harrisonburg Department of Public Transportation (HDPT) is for the period that
includes

FY2022 through FY2024.

Background

Key Issues: .

Environmental Impact: None

Fiscal Impact:
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Prior Actions: November 2018 Resolution

Alternatives: (a)
(b); or
(c)

Community Engagement:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the
names of each department that must initial their review in order for this item to be
placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of review only addresses the
readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the
recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.
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